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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 5:21 pm
To: anna@falconair.com.sg; EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: FW: LOD - TPC/SKT6170S/T0989
Attachments: 20230105131315.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Hi Lyna, 
 
Please assist. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: anna@falconair.com.sg <anna@falconair.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 1:09 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: LOD - TPC/SKT6170S/T0989 
 
“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries” 
  
Dear Hsiao Tong 
  
We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:- 
  
COR                         :  $ 8,640.00 
  
RENTAL                   :  $ 2,247.00 
 (incl PRI & W/END) 
 
SEARCH FEE          :  $        2.00 
                            ------------------------ 
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Total                         :  $10,889.00 
                           ============= 
  
Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your 
Perusal and awaiting for your offer. 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Anna Ng 
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) 
Tel:67897997 
 












